CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

DECEMBER, 2019

e Email received on 25" November, 2019 from Dan Neville, Adare Community
Trust, requesting a follow up Meeting with the Adare-Rathkeale Municipal
District Councillors.




From: Daly, Gordon

Sent: Friday 29 November 2019 14:52
To: 'Dan Neville'

Cc: Curley, Caroline; Butler, Karen
Subject: RE: Adare Communty Trust (ACT)

Dear Dan,
Thanks for your email and for facilitating the discussion which was also very valuable to the Council.

| have passed the request on to the Area Director, Caroline Curley and Karen Butler, Meetings
Administrator who will be in further contact.

Regards,

Gordon

Gordon Daly,

Director of Services,

Community Development Directorate

(Community Development, Tourism, Culture & Sport)
Limerick City & County Council.

Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act

From: Dan Neville

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 3:42 PM
To: Daly, Gordon

Subject: Adare Communty Trust (ACT)

Gordon

Sincere thanks from the committee of ACT for the excellent opportunity for to engage with the
senior executives of the Council in relation to the 5-year Development Plan. The exercise is of great
encouragement to our organisation and look forward to working with you in the future.

We now wish to move on and are anxious to meet with the Muncipal Area Councellors. Qur decision
is to meet outside of the formal meeting. Your advise on how best to handle this would be greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely

Dan Neville



